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IRUMAGAWA -River Cycling Course and CHIKOZAN Park
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KASHIWABARA, located on the left bank of the IRUMAGAWA-River in the northwest part of
SAYAMA City, was a small village during the Kamakura and NANBOKU-CHO periods but was a
key location on the KAMAKURA-KAIDO road.

During the Edo period, this area became part of the KAWAGOE Domain. In 1876 (Meiji 9), it
became part of Saitama Prefecture, and after passing through the villages of KASUMIGASEKI
and KASAHATA, it became an independent village called KASHIWABARA.

After the war2, in 1954 (Showa 29), six towns and villages merged to form SAYAMA City, and
KASHIWABARA Village became part of SAYAMA City.
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In the north of KASHIWABARA, there are the ruins of SHIROYAMA Castle.

According to ancient legend, during the TENBUN era, YAMANOUCHI UESUGI NORIMASA set
up camp here to recapture KAWAGOE Castle, which had been taken by GO-HOJO clan.
KASHIWABARA is also dotted with impressive shrines, temples, and monuments, including
EIDAI-JI Temple, KASHIWABARA SHIRAHIGE-JINJYA Shrine, and ENKO-JI Temple.
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The IRUMAGAWA Cycling Road (Kawagoe-Sayama Prefectural Cycling Road Line) is a 22.6km
long bicycle and pedestrian road that runs along the IRUMAGAWA River from TOYOMIZU Bridge
in SAYAMA City to IRUMA OHASHI Bridge in KAWAGOE City.

The cycling road is close to the ruins of SHIROYAMA Castle and these shrines and temples, and
you can enjoy strolling while enjoying the OKU-MUSASHI mountain range and the natural
scenery of the riverbed.
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SREEERS  CHIKOZAN Park is a SAYAMA city park that has been gradually developed
since 1977. The park has a children's zoo, a gymnasium, tennis courts, an urban greening
botanical garden, a crucian carp fishing area, and a campsite, making it a place of relaxation
for the city's residents.
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(References] History of IRUMA County (by Abe Tatsuro), Sayama City Official Website,
Sayama City Tourism Association Homepage
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According to legend, it was founded by HATAKEYAMA SHIGETADA in 1185 (the first year of
Bunji), and the "Shinpen Musashi Fudoki-ko" states that "The founding priest and head priest
was NITTA SHIGESADA."

However, the exact date of its founding is unknown, as old records were destroyed in a fire
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caused by war between 1331 and 1334 (during the GENKO era).

It was rebuilt between 1394 and 1428 (OEI era), but burned down again in 1847 (KOKA 4),
and after that there was a period when a temporary main hall was used, and a new priest's
quarters were built in 1978 (SHOWA 53).

The temple's treasures, a wooden statue of Acala (FUDOMYOOU) and a standing statue of Two
Children (NIDOUJI-RYUZO), are city designated cultural properties.
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KASHIWABARA - SHIRAHIGE - INJYA Shrine
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The date of its founding is unknown, but a plaque stating that it was reopened on May 15,
1697 (GENROKU 10) still exists, so we can assume that it was founded before that.

The temple owns four city-designated cultural properties: the "IDATEN Plaque," "MISYOTAL" a
votive plaque with a "KOGAESHI Picture," and a votive plaqgue with a "INYOU-WAGO Picture."
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If you walk along the IRUMAGAWA Cycling Road, you can enjoy a leisurely stroll among the
rows of cherry blossoms, rape blossoms, cosmos, and other seasonal flowers in full bloom.
Along the road is KASHIWABARA Riverside Park, which is used by local residents as a place to
promote sports, with a soccer field, a multi-purpose plaza, and youth baseball fields.
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According to the "SHINPEN MUSASHI FUDOKI-KO, the ruins of SHIROYAMA Castel are said to
have been where YAMANOUCHI UESUGI NORIMASA set up camp during the TENBUN era to
recapture KAWAGOE Castle, which had been seized by GO-HOJO clan, and was known as
"UESUGI Fort" in the late Edo period. When a development survey was carried out around the
main enclosure in 1998, a new outer moat about four meters deep was discovered. Currently,
an Inari shrine is enshrined on top of the site of the second enclosure.
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The SEVEN KANNON (Bodhisattvas) of

JORAKU-JH Temple and CHOGEN-JH Temple
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The SEVEN KANNON ofJORAKU—JI Temple are located within the grounds of JORAKU-JI Temple,
and are carved into one stone, with the THOUSAND-ARMED KANNON (Hell), SHO KANNON
(Hungry Ghosts), BATO KANNON (Animal), ELEVEN-HEADED KANNON (Asura), JUNTEI
KANNON (Human Realm), and NYOIRIN KANNON (Heavenly Realm) arranged in the six paths
of existence.
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; SRS The founder of CHOGEN-JI Temple was Great Priest SOKOAN
KEITETSU, and since he d|ed on October 17, 1629 (KANEI 6), the temple is thought to have
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been founded sometime between 1596 and 1615 (KEICHO era) or 1615 and 1624 (GENNA
era).
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CHIKOZAN Park
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CHIKOZAN Park is a place of relaxation for the locals, with a children's zoo, a municipal
gymnasium, an urban greening botanical garden, and a municipal carp fishing area.

The urban greening botanical garden is bustling with people enjoying the seasonal flowers,
such as irises in mid-June and roses that bloom in spring and autumn.
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CITIZENS INTERRACTION center (Civic centfer)
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B CITIZENS INTERACTION center is a Sayama city service facility
™ facing the SAYAMASHI station west exit. There is a souvenir
shop and a tearoom on the 1st floor. We can buy souvenirs in Sayama city and Saitama
prefecture at the shop.
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cafe un fil
<Sponsor> cafée un fil
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We've collected some nostalgic furniture, decorated
the interior of our shop with it, and run a home-style cafe.
We serve galettes for lunch, and homemade cakes in the cafe.

Handmade @ MAM/
<Sponsor>A handmade sweets & goods store MAM/
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Lovingly handmade sweets and miscellaneous goods.
Please enjoy the seasonal displays and flowers in the garden.

L Rose Garden
<Sponsor> LRose Garden
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Y Please enjoy the healing space surrounded by nature throughout
J the four seasons.
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2—2R7—" Course Data

No.

BB - B

Tour Location

Km

Min

skWthERTRO) BS
SAYAMA-SHI STN, West Exit Bus Stop

falsFA BS
KASHIWABARA South Bus Stop

KT
EIDAI-JI Temple

0.65

10

Rkt
KASHIWABARA SHIRAHIGE - JINJYA

0.20

ARNBF 2 7D
IRUMAGAWA Cycling Road

1.10

15

IS
SHIROYAMA -JYOUSEKI

0.65

10

BRSFOLRE
The SEVEN KANNON of JORAKU-JI

040

R8T
CHOGEN-JI

024

Q © @ & ® 6 e

Balz@
CHIKOZAN Park

1.30

BYtlL2E BS
CHIKOZAN Park Bus Stop

sRirhARIR 0 BS
SAYAMA-SHI STN, West Exit Bus Stop

a5t
Total

454

65
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IMAJYUKU-Iseki Ruins is the remains of a settlement from the Nara and Heian periods. 48
houses have been excavated to date, with 39 dating to the 8th to 10th centuries and 9 being
unknown when they were built.

Pottery, iron products, copper products, carbonized rice and barnyard millet have also been
excavated from the site.

One of the houses has been restored and is a cultural property designated by SAYAMA City.
SAYAMA City has redeveloped the site as a park facility on March 28, 2024.
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CHIKOZAN Park
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CHIKOZAN Park is a place of relaxation for the locals, with a children's zoo, a municipal
gymnasium, an urban greening botanical garden, and a municipal carp fishing area.

The urban greening botanical garden is bustling with people enjoying the seasonal flowers, such
as irises in mid-June and roses that bloom in spring and autumn.
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The TORI-NO-UE Ruins are a settlement that existed for around 200 years, from the early 8th
century to the early 10th century.

More than 40 settlements from the same period have been confirmed within SAYAMA City. Of
these, the TORI-NO-UE Ruins are located at the highest point on the river terrace on the left
bank of the IRUMAGAWA River.
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SAI)YOU-JH Temple
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Although it is a temple of the REIUN sect of SGINGON Buddhism, it is said to have originally
been a branch temple of JORAKU-JI Temple in the same KASHIWABARA district.

This temple became SHINGON Buddhist around 1740 (GENBUN 5) and its main founder was
the monk KOKENBIKU. Towards the end of the Edo period, faith in DAIKOKUTEN, said to be the
Buddha of the monk KOKENBIKU, flourished and the temple was bustling with many
KINOENEKO societies.

The temple treasure, "MOUSE Picture," is a city-designated painting and is currently kept in the
city museum.
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The founding of the head temple is unknown, but the "SHINPEN Musashi FUDOKIKO" records
that its founder, MYOJO, passed away in 1716 (the first year of the KYOHO era).

In addition, the preface to the death register written by EIDAI-JI Temple's chief priest HOSHU
in October 1829 (BUNSEI 12) states that "there are no records prior to the Genna era, only
traditions have remained."

The temple treasure, a bronze standing statue of SHOKANZEON-BOSATSU-RYUZO (the
Bodhisattva Kannon), is a city designated cultural asset.
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IRUMAGAWA MIKO-NIKO Terrace
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IRUMAGAWA NIKO-NIKO Terrace is a riverside park developed through "public-private
partnerships.

The park has dining facilities, a wide slide, large play equipment with a climbing net, a stroller
port, and adult benches.

There is also a NIKO-NIKO Library and picnic sheets near the playground, and the park is
bustling with parents and children and families on weekends.
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2—2RTF—* Course Data

No.

GBRE - B

Tour Location

Km

Min

skliThARTRL BS
SAYAMASHI STN, West Exit Bus Stop

BFiith BS
NISSElI Housing Complex Bus Stop

SERD
IMAJYUKU Iseki

027

BYalzm
CHIKOZAN Park

1.60

22

BZ 2R
TORI-NO-UE Park

075

10

[T
SAIJYO-JI

050

s
ENKO-JI

023
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IRUMAGAWA NIKO-NIKO Terrace

1.45

20

tEB/ASHE BS
Seven Ward Community Hall Bus Stop

SLTRARIR0) BS
SAYAMA-SHI STN, West Exit BUS Stop
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480

65
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